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Dorothy Menasco
From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta. G.Cooper@Embarg.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:23 AM P ARTIES
To: Filings@psc.state flLus
Cc:

Kimberiey Pena, Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: 080308-EQ Response to Verizon Motion to Dismiss

it is the same filing, | called at 4:57 because the one | sent earlier {at 4:350m) had yet to be fited, so | was told to resend it so that
it would be filed with the correct date and not the next day. So, it is the exact same file, no changes, Thanks, Roberta

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:20 AM
To: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ)

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: 080308-EQ Response to Verizon Motion to Dismiss

Ms. Cooper,

On review of the attached e-filing (received Tuly 8, 2008, at 6:22 p.m.), this filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-

filing received July 8, 2008, at 4:58 p.m. Can you please confirm whether or not there are any changes to the
document received at 6:22 p.m? Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Dorothy Menasco

FPsC

Office of Commission Clerke

S50-473-6330

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [maiito:Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 4:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: 0B0308-EQ Response to Verizon Motion to Dismiss

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton y
Senior Counsel woep
Embarq Florida, Inc. <o e
1313 Blair Stone Road LN =
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 = E%
Telephone: 850/599-1560 z - 2
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com L n E
| Lo 3
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Title of filing: EQ Response to Verizon Motion to Dismiss 2 L.
Filed on behalf of: Embarq
No of pages:
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Description: EQ Response ta Verizon Motion to Disniiss

Roberta G. Cooper

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs
EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-878-0777 |

Voice | Data | Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

Roberta G. Cooper

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs
EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563] Fax: 850-878-0777 |

Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@EMBARD.com
Voice | Data | Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

This email is the property of EMBARQ Corporation and/or its relevant affiliates and may contain confidential and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient (s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the
sender and delete all copies of the message.
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